SPECIAL CALL BOARD OF DIRECTTORS MEETING CITIZENS FOR GOOD GOVERNMENT

525 Ocean Blvd. # 1722 Pompano Beach, Florida 33062 February 4, 2021

The meeting being called to order at 3:00 PM on February 4, 2021, a quorum of the Board being present and waiving notice approved by majority vote the following items:

- 1. Acceptance of the Resignation of Doug Borden as Chairperson of Citizens for Good Government,
- 2. Nominations for a new Chairperson were opened with only one nominee being submitted, Mr. Thomas Terwilliger. By unanimous vote Thomas Terwilliger was approved as the new Chairperson of Citizens for Good Government.
- 3. The address of the Committee being amended to read 3160 NW 1st Avenue, Pompano Beach, Florida 33064.

The meeting was adjourned at 3:15 PM on February 4, 2021.

These minutes being record and approved this 4th day of February 2021 by Thomas Terwilliger Secretary of Citizens for Good Government.

Thomas Terwilliger, Secretary
Citizens for Good Government

Doug Borden 525 N Ocean Blvd. # 1722 Pompano Beach, FL 33062

To whom it may concern,

Effective 3:15 pm, February 4th, 2021, I resign from any and all officer and or administrative positions as well as my membership in Citizens for Good Government, a Pompano Beach issues based political Committe.

Sincerely,

Doug Borden

STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION OF POLITICAL COMMITTEE

(PLEASE TYPE)

OFFICE USE ONLY

RECEIVED

By Asceleta Hammond at 2:40 pm, Feb 05, 2021

1. Full Name of Committee CITIZENS FOR GOOD G	Telephone 954-317-3355 X 101				
Mailing Address (include city 3160 NW 1ST AVENUE	y, sta	te and zip code)			
Street Address (include city, POMPANO BEACH, FLO					
2. Affiliated or Connected Or committees)	rgani	zations (includes other committees of con	tinuous ex	istence and political	
Name of Affiliated or Connected Organization		Mailing Address		Relationship	
N/A			v.		
	P WH	f the Committee AT COMMITTEE BELIEVES IS WASTEFUL GOVERNMENT IN POMPANO BEACH, FLO		S AND MOTIVATE	
		nization's Special Interest (e.g., medical, le			
	and	Position, the Custodian of Books and Acc	ounts (inc	lude treasurer's name)	
Full Name		Mailing Address	Committee Title or Position		
THOMAS TERWILLIGER		0 NW 1ST AVENUE MPANO BEACH, FLORIDA 64	CHAIRPERSON		
THOMAS TERWILLIGER	100	0 NW 1ST AVENUE MPANO BEACH, FLORIDA 64	TREASURER		

6. List by Name, Address and Position, Other Principal Officers, Including Officers and Members of the Finance Committee, If Any (include chairman's name)									
Full Name	Mailing Add	Mailing Address		Committee Title or Position					
THOMAS TERWILLIGI	ER 3160 NW 1ST AVENUE POMPANO BEACH, FL 33064	POMPANO BEACH, FLORIDA		CHAIRPERSON					
7. List by Name, Address, Office Sought and Party Affiliation Each Candidate or Other Individual that this Committee is Supporting (if none, please indicate)									
Full Name	Mailing Address	Office	Office Sought		Party				
N/A									
8. List Any Issues this Committee is Supporting: CHARTER AMENDMENTS - MUNICIPAL ISSUES									
List Any Issues this Committee is Opposing:									
9. If this Committee is Supporting the Entire Ticket of a Party, Give Name of Party N/A									
10. In the Event of Dissolution, What Disposition will be Made of Residual Funds? ANY LOANS WILL FIRST BE REPAID - SURPLUS FUNDS WILL BE DONATED TO CHARITIES									
11. List all Banks, Safety Deposit Boxes, or Other Depositories Used for Committee Funds									
Name of Bank or Dep	Mailing Address								
PNC BANK 1235219765	2300 N. FEDERAL HWY LIGHTHOUSE POINT, FLORIDA 33064								
12. List all Reports Required to be Filed by this Committee with Federal Officials and the Names, Addresses and Positions of Such Officials, If Any									
Report Title	Dates Required to be Filed	Name & Position of	f Official	Ma	ailing Address				
N/A									
STATE OF FLORIDA	BROWARD COUNTY								
I, THOMAS E. TERWILLIGER , certify that the information in this Statement of Organization is complete, true and correct.									
X	FEBRUARY 5, 2021								
Signature of 0			Date	9					